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Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Duncan, 

For you information. 

Kind regards, 

Colin MacKenzie 

Colin MacKenzie 
13 March 2008 10:04 
Duncan Fraser 
Rebecca Andrew; Alan Coyle 
FW: Letter to Tom Aitchison 
20080312164536610.pdf 

High 

For Council Solicitor 
-----Original Message----­
From: Colin MacKenzie 
Sent: 13 March 2008 09:07 
To: Gill Lindsay 
Cc: Nick Smith; Alan Squair 
Subject: FW: Letter to Tom Aitchison 
Importance: High 

Gill, 

Apologies if you have already seen this letter from Willie Gallagher from another source. 

I still have concerns, even if we are just talking at this stage about giving authority to 
tie for issue of the Contract Award Notice. You will have seen Graeme Bisset's e-mail late 
last night. That does not sit well with the terms of Willie's letter, being slightly more 
cautious about the overall situation. I find it hard to agree with Willie's statement that 
TPB" concluded that the final terms negotiated were consistent with the terms set out in 
the Final Business Case approved in December 2007 ... '' As we know, the salient facts are 
that price has risen by £10 million since December 2007; the project timetable is now 3 
months later than predicted; and risk on Consents has not been taken by the private 
sector. I would be most uncomfortable if these facts were not made known to elected 
members, or at very least to Group Leaders, before Tom Aitchison authorises tie to issue 
the Contract Award Notice. However, I appreciate that the matter rests with yourself and 
Directors. 

At the time of sending this message I have yet to see the DLA letter, and there is still 
no proof of Network Rail sign-off. It is to be hoped that we receive some detailed 
explanation of the SDS novation and its legal implications before authority is passed to 
tie for issue of the Contract Award Notice. Finally, I would not be prepared to accept the 
position regarding SDS until we have sight of the letter from SDS to tie mentioned by 
Willie Gallagher. 

Regards, 

Colin MacKenzie 
For Council Solicitor 

-----Original Message----­
From: Rebecca Andrew 
Sent: 12 March 2008 17:34 
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To: Colin MacKenzie; Steve Sladdin; Alan Coyle; Duncan Fraser; Andy Conway 
Subject: FW: Letter to Tom Aitchison 

For information 

Rebecca Andrew I Principal Finance Manager I Financial Services I The City of Edinburgh 
Council I Waverley Court, Level 2:5, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG I Tel 

I rebecca.andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk I www.edinburgh.gov.uk 

-----Original Message----­
From: Donald McGougan 
Sent: 12 March 2008 17:24 
To: Rebecca Andrew 
Subject: FW: Letter to Tom Aitchison 

-----Original Message-----
F r om : W i 11 i e Ga 11 a g h e r [ !!!.9..t..~t_g _ _: __ w_t._~-~-t.-~.: .. G.9..~-~-9._g_Q_~_c.@t_t._~_: __ ~_t_g_: __ ~-~ ] 
Sent: 12 March 2008 17:18 
To: Gill Lindsay; Andrew Holmes; Donald McGougan; david macka 
Renilson (TEL) 
Subject: FW: Letter to Tom Aitchison 

-----Original Message----­
From: Julie Thompson 
Sent: 12 March 2008 16:48 
To: Willie Gallagher 
Subject: Letter to Tom Aitchison 

-----Original Message-----
From: scanner-CitypointII@tie.ltd.uk 
[mailto:scanner-CitypointII@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 12 March 2008 15:46 
To: Julie Thompson 
Subject: 

This E-mail was sent from ''TIE003P001'' (Aficio 3260C). 

Scan Date: 12.03.2008 16:45:36 (+0100) 
Q u e r i e s t o : ~-~_9_!:]_!:]_~_c __ :_~_!_t_Y.P9.!.!:l.t.J_J_@t_!_~_:_J_t_g __ :_~-~ 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------

eil 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, 
and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. 
TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this 
e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for 
computer viruses. 
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be 
disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High 
Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
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